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CANADAS WELLAND C

It iz generally known that the modem Welland
Canal in Ontario, Canada connects Lake Frie
with Lake Onfarin, to provide an essential link
in the St Lawrence Seaway System of navi-

ation. and direct access lrom the St Lawrence

ake Ontano section to the Upper Great Lakes
and the heart of the North American contnent.
This route of navigation was dasigned to avoid
the falls, gorge amnd rapids of the Magara River,
and has takan shipping across tha savars
slopas of the Niagara Escarpment from 1829
onwards up to the present day

Less wel-known must be the numarous fea-
turas of Intarast which axist along this walerway
and s predecossors, the intense cultural herl-
tage that Is involvad, the great historical signifi-
cance of a major Canadian achievoment, the
plentiful nature of surviving relics from the past,
plus the fascination u[Apa'.;S!ng ships, and the
operation of the locks. A much greatar positive
and consfructive advantage could be taken of
such man mads rasourcas in the futura than
af present.

There was theughl aboul a canal across the
peninsula during the Franch regime. and again
during the early days of pioneer British sellle-
ment, but progress towards its succassful
achievament really stems from after the War of
1812-1814. Business leadership was provided
by a country merchant in St Cathennes, Willigrm
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Hamilton Merat, Born an Amarcan, Merritt was
only three years old when he came o Canada
with his parents in 1786, With the outhraak of
the War ot 1812, Merritt joined the Miagara
[ragoons, He was taken prisonar in 1814 and
held in the United States for eightmonths. Trans
portation had hesn a raal problam during tha
war and the Miagare Forlage Howsd had fatlen
into enemy hands on a reqular basis. Marritt
could see a nead for a canal system thatl would
bypass Miagara Falls at a sate distance from the
bordar. Moraover, the Ene Canal was under
construction and Canada could not afford to lose
its commearca to a more prograssive neighbor.

In 1816, Marritt made his first survey, and in
1824, the Welland Canal Company, as a private
anterpise andeavor, was formaad for the con-
struetion of the canal, Though the original plan
called for a combinad rail and canal routa, the
company changed ils plans and decided on a
canal alona, making the ascent of the sscarp-
ment by a seres of locks.

[he first vessels o pass between the two
lakes an 30 Movember 1829 ware the Canadian
schooner Annie & Jame and the G, H. Boughlon
of Mew York. The route at that time was the
lowwrer length of Twelve Mile Creek, a canal cut
across the brow of the escarpment, tha Wealland
River, and up the Miagara River o Bulfalo, A
direct route of 27 miles from Por Dalhousia

@ Graat Lakes" from the Confederation Life,
showing the ANN and JANE making the first passage through the then completed first Welland
Canal on 30 Novembar 1829,
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The world famous double combined locks of
the Welland Canal where in three giant staps
maximum size 730-foot Seaway vessels are
raised and lowered approximately 150 feetin
tha Walland Canal transit between Lake Erie
and Ontario. The locks are situated partlally
in Therold and St. Catharines. Numbering
from the lower portion aof tha photograph,
these are Locks 4, 5 and 8. Two ships are
making the downbound transit and the ather
the upbaund.

on Lake Ontarn to Pan Colbarna on Lake Ene
was schievedin 1833, At this irme lransil through
the canal was accomplished by a series of 40
woodan locks with a tolal lift of 258",

With a canal between the two Great Lakes
now exsting, this inem provided a significant
naw resource for the Miagara Peninsula

{Concluded on Page Four)
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AMERICAN CANALS iy issued guarterly
bv the American Canal Society, with head-
guarters at Box 842, Shepherdstown, W.Va.
25440, Ohjectives of the Society are o en-
cournge the preservalion, restoration, inler
pretation snd use of the historic vanels of
the Americas; save threatened canals; and
b provide an exchange of canal information,

Annual  subscription to “AMERICAN
CANALS" is automatic with a mindmum
ACS dues payment of $6.00. Individual
I"Ilpil"\i miay le |j|||'|1]|1lm'-ell al $|m

ACS  President und  Editor-in-Chief
Capt. 'Thomas F. Hahn, USN (Het), Box
842, Shepherdstown, W.Va. 23443,

ACS Viece President, Secretary and IPro-
duction Fditor — William H. Shank. P.F.,
809 Buthton Road, York, Pu, 17403,

ACUS Vice Prezsident Treasurer, Associate
Editor and Chairman, Canal Parks Com-
mittee = Dr, William E. Trout ITI, 1%12
Cinen Rohles e, Duarte, Cal, S1O10,

Chuirmm, Canul Index Committee - ACS
Lyirector, Peter H. Stott, Haines Hoad,
Mount Kizsco, N.Y, 1544,

Chairman, Canal Bibliography Commit-
ler, ACS Dhirector, Hares 1. Rinker, 3%
West Springettsbury Ave.. York, Fo. 17403,

Chairman, Canal Boat Committee, ACS
Director, Carrell M. Gantz, 7100 Oxford
Road, Baltimore, Md, 21212,

Can You Top This One?

Readars might like to check the latest adition
of the Guiness Book of World Records 1o soe i
thiy have any recrd-breaking canals and locks
to offar. According to the 1975 ediion (Bantam

aporback, 1.95) the oldast canal remalns date
E.ack to 5000 B.C., in lrag; he longest canalized
system is the Volga-Baltic Canal {1,850 miles,
opened in 1965); the longesl ancien canal is the
Grand Canal of China (1,107 miles, 540 B.C. =
13th Century); the longest big ship canal, the
Suez Canal (1006 mi., bequn In 1853); the
longest artificial seaway, the 51 Lawrenge Sea
way (189 mi); the longest imigation canal, the
Karakumskly Kanal in Russia, expecled o bg
B70 mi, long by 1975, and navigable for at least
280 miles.

Tha largast lnck systam is the Miraflores Lock
on the Panama Canal, two locks each 1,060 x
110" (19143; the largest singla lock |8 the one
connecting the Schelde with the Kanaaldok Sys
Lerm westof Antwen (1,640' x 187°); the deepast
Ipck i at Wilzson Dam on the Tennessee River
guu' lift, 19559, the highest lock elevatar 15 the

rewlllar = Saint Lowis in France {1487, replacing
17 locks, in 1964},

The largest cut is the Galllard Cut on the
Panama Canal, 270" deep and 300" wide al the
botlom; the lengest canal-tunnel is on the Rove
Canal in France, 4.53 miles long [1927).

Any disagreements or new world rocords?
Send themto Guinness Superlatvas Lid., 2 Cecil

Court, London Foad, Enfield, Middlesex, Eng-
lendd. (Bill Trouty
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CAPTAIN’S CORNER

Anothar round was recently ot in the fight to
retain the terminus of the Dalaware & Rarntan
Canal in Naw Brunawick, Mew Jorsey. At iBEus
is the queshon of parties concemead nob con
sidering allematives which would permit & bridga
crassing &l olher locations, thus saving Lhe
end of the canal, The question is a vory invalved
nne. but | think the situation facing histonc

reservationists is wall pul by one leader In the
ﬁghT for the preservation of the Celaware &
Raritan, Capt. Coopar R. Bright, USN {Rat), who
zaid in a letter 1o the Chairman of the Adwsory
Council that the following imponant lessons
have baan leamed from pravious confroversies
invulving histarical places:

1, Private agencies and Individuals must be in-
vohied early and deeply in planning and
througheut in compliance with adminis-
trative processes and procedures Experi-
ance has establishod that laymen can make
valuable contributions which professionals
mighl ovearlook,

2. Citizens must be alert to bureaucraces that
will not automatically move 1o comply with
axisting laws. Having a law and its supporting
guidelines, in it=eff, i3 nol enough.

3. The Advisory Council on Historic Preser-
yvation cannot alone halt tha irrevarsibie and

iretrievabls dastruction of historic. placas.

MODEL BOAT BUILDER

William Etzel, 325 Denniston Avenue, Plits-
burgh, PA 15206, a member of the American
Canal Sociely, is a wel-known Panngylvania
boat model bullder whose models were
featured in the Pittsburgh Press in the 1840s.
Mr. Etzel is a retirad U.5. Steel worker.

AASLH LISTINGS

Ona of the small projects of ACS has been to
s that canal societies ars listed in the DNrectony:
of Histnrizal Societies in the United Stales and
Canada, published by the Amerdcan Assnciation
for Stata and Local History (AASLH) of which
ACS is an institutional membar. Tha 187576
erdition haz 4,036 socielies in its 434 pages and a
separale listing by spocial interest — tha canal
gocieties are undar " Transporation Socielios’
Unforunately, of 14 societies in the main listing,
at least four did not return the questivnnaing sant
by AASLH so were nothsted under specialty, ana
if they don't return the quastionnaire for the nexl
Is=ue, 1977-TB. they will be lefl out entirely! This
direclory is the reterance work on historical
soclatias, available in any good hbrary, so if your
suciely was or is about 1o ba laft out, ba sure you
make thea naxt adifion. The direclory 13 published
by AASLH, 1400 Eighth Avenus South, Mash-

la, TH 37203, at 520 ppd., $15 1o members of
AASLH, Be sure it gots an tha referance shalf of
yor library.

It needs friends and the help they can pro-
vide, Il also needs 1o know and understand
tha very raal every day concerns and

reblems encounterad by thesa friends
in aesisting to preserve historic places

| agraa with this position. When it comes to
gxperls on he significance of histarc canals,
the best judgas are those who are acguainted
with the histery of & canal, its enginaaring and
architectisre, and It relationship to other historic
canals and walorways, We shnuld not hesitate to
question tha destruction or lalk of dostruction
of historic structures, if we do, they will be gone
before we next have a chance o think about
It. lurge each u!;];uu to know the canal structures
in your area and to 1ake a stand when they are
threataned. Tum (o your local or state histarical
sociely. 10 your national congressmen or slale
leglslators, to the newspapers. If federal funds
are involved, and the structura |2 on the National
Reqister of Historic Places, inform the Advisory
Council on Historic Prasarvation, Weshinglon,
N, C. Our voices musl be heard and our views
made known; othenwvise the wanton destruclion
of historic canals and other structures in tha
Lnited States will continue without due con-
sideration of each as lo ils significance and
meaning within the total context of cur history
and aur culture.

Tom Hahn, Editor

A New Jersey Canal
Never Finished

On Fabruary 21, 1880, ihe New Jersey Leqgis-
lature passed an Act incorporating the Morms-
town, Hanowvar and Pegueannock Canal Com-
pany with authority to “"make, construct and
complete & canal or artificial navigalion, com-
mencing at or near Moristown, in the county of
Marris and running through the lownships of
Hanover and Peguannock, to the Maris Canal,
50 a5 o intersact the same al the most con-
venient and accessible paint in the township of
Poouannock’. The Act stated it shall be lawful
for said Company, by means of a raceway or
ganal, to connact tha water of the RAockaway
River with e said canal; provided that the
walers so takan fram the Rockaway River orany
of its tributaries, be not in any way mingled with
or emptied into the Morrs Canal, bul it shall be
returned into said libutaries or inta the Passaic
Rivor. above tha Great Fall of the Pagsac.”

A capital stock of 5200,000 was authorized
and Ganrge T, Cobk, William C. Baker, William
G, Lathrop, Ephraim Marsh, William H. Taloott
and Augustuz C. Cutler were named commis-
sioners, Arrv.aﬂlf) these namas ara thosa of men
active in the Morriz Canal and he Mow Jersey
iron mines and inon works. Tha Company was
autharizad fo charge no more than three cents
par ton mile, on the passage of eoal, lime, gyp-
sum, ifon ore and stong with g proporbonale
charge onolher materials. Parmizsion was given
to employ all kinds of peuple lo conduct the
affairs of the Company and to construct “such
locks, planes, works, devices, wharves, tall
houses and offices necassary for the use of
said canal’

The Civil War put a halt to such cxpansion
achames and by the wars end the Marrs and
Essex Railroad had baen compleled across
Mew Jarsey slarling the Marris Canal on its
slide toward extinction. Since the mean named
as commissioners were experienced in canals’
and iron works it would be intarasting to know if
the raute was survayed and urbﬁplans preparcd

(Submitted by ACS Momber, Kenneth A Har-
san, 1973 Wood Aoad, Scolch Plains, N
0707TE.)
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THE HIWASSEE CANAL

by L. W. RICHARDSON

Tannessas agcapad the "canal fevar” that
infected nearly all of the country in the early
1800's, Thers ware many reasons for this im-
munity but there is no doubt that the prncipal
factor was the peculiar topegraphy of the Volun-
tear State. A glance at a reliel map of the region
will make this clear, Populous enough to becams
a state by 1796, zettlernent had largely concen-
tratedin afew favored areas. The mostimportant
of thasa was the saectlon known as “East Tan-
nessee,” the nch coves and valleys of the upper
Tennasses River and its many tributaries, from
the Virginia line down to the border of the Chero-
kee WNation, below presant Athans.

The East Tennesses sattlers were affectively
cul off from the oulside world, To the norlh there
was tha long, expansiva haul by wagon up the
Valley of Virginia and on to the eastern mearkets;
to the east was the forbidding wall of the Blue
Hidge mountains; to the west an almost im-
passable plateau. The obvious solution was the
rivar, flowing southwest into Alabama, then north
to the Chio and down 1o the Mississippi and the
port of New Orleans. This was not only a long
irip (it required from three to as long as five
months), but it was a very dangerous jourmey.
Below the site of present Chattanoona, hoatmen
wara confronted with over a hundred miles of
shoals, rapids and whidpools. Cnly when the
rivar was full could thase cbhstructions ba passad
with any cerainty, Upstream navigation was
naarly impossibla at any laval of the rver.

Somatime aftar 1800, a partial solution to this
dilemma began 1o be recognized. In that part of
the Cherokes country that is now Polk County,
Tennessee, an age-old porlage came 1o the
attention of tha rvarman. Tha way was fraom the
Tennesses, sastward up the Hiwassee and the
Oeoce Rivers o the haad of navigation on the
latter stream. From this point, a portage path of
less than a dozen miles ovar a modarate heighi
of land, led south (o the Conasauga River, Onee
in the Conasauga, a boatman could voyage
sulely inlo the Oostanaula, the Coosa and the
Alabama Rivers to tha Gulf coast at Maobila,
Except for the labonous unloading, hauling and
reloading at the portage and the problem of
building or trading boats, this route was quicker,
safor and possibly, less expensive.

Traffic becamea brsk aver the pmﬂaée and it
soon attracted the attention of two Cherokee
entreprencurs. John Hilderbrand, a German with
a Charokea wife (by tribal law, thizs made of him
a Cherokes), opened a boatyard and trading
past at tha northern, the Cooes end of the por-
age, Aboul the same time, Dawvid MoMNair opened
a glmilar enterprise on tha Conasauga. Mehalr
was halt Scotl and halt Cherokes, These men
bult boats, tradad in bhoats and cargoes and
together, supplied the leams and wagons
neederd on the portage. Tha teamstars and othar
employeas of the two firms were lamely, il nol
antirely, Chemkee tribesmen.

Sometime in 1820-1821. an unknown frantier
genius conceived the idea of building the runnin
-gga: of a wagon of a size and strangth to hau

atz. with cargo, over thae portage road. Hamps
wore built at the boatyards and the wagons wers
put into the water just as cur motor boat trailers
are oday. Those rigs usually demanded the
powar of six spans of oxen to mova them but
they worked. It must have boen the first such
commercial operation in this country] Exactly
whon it began is nol certain, the cadiest doou-
mentation Iz found in Miles Weekly Register,
March 24, 1821, quoting the Montgamery (Ala.)
Reputlican.

"W this day announca the arrival of a boat, the
Tonnessoo Patiot, from East Tennessoo with
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flaur and whiskey, tha history of which no doubl
will seem almost incredible to strangers. She
is a kaal boat 50 faat long, 6 feet deep, and is
capable of car?(in?(near 100 bamrals, She was
bullt at West Paint (Kingston) in East Tennessee,
where she was loaded for this place, and pro-
ceeded down tha Tannessaesa Hiver a hundred
miles to the moulh of the Hiwassee. thence 65
milas ta the entrance of the Weocoa (Ocoee),
up the letler & certain distanoe, whence she
was transportadd, with her cargo, 10 miles by land
to the Connusago }Gﬁnasauga}. thence to and
down the Eastonulla (Oostanaula) through the
Consa into the Alabama River, a distance of near
1,000 miles from the interor”

The activity at the portage and tha ﬂrqsparity
of the Indians who contrelled i, brought it to the
attention of the white powar structura of the
stata. It was inevitable lhal charges of monopoly
and high tees would surface. Responding to the
complaints, in 1828 the Tennessee Assembly
ranted a charter to the Hiwassas Canal Co,
“graral assistance was requested (o oblain
permission from the Cherokes Councl to build
a canal al the portage and to assure the right of
lree passage for white boatmen through tha
Indlan country. As this would be & In-slEle proj
act, the Govemaors of Alabama and Gaorgia
wara asked to help promole the project and to
improve the rivers within their jurlsdiction.
Alabhama respandad and stated that a program
was then under way o improve the Coosa
Genrgla, at the time more interested in her own
Morlhwesl Canal plans, expressed no interast.

The plea of the Tennesseans for Federal help
was answeared in Aprll, 1827, whan Lt Jefferson
Vail and civilian engineer James Swift arived in
Knoxville. In the naxt faw months the two sur-

The Landsford Canal State Park {Jim Work,
ACS, Suparntendant) at Catawba, 5C, was
dedicated on 18 Movember 1975, A parl of the
project was the removal of the granite lock house
on the Aocky Mount Canal at Great Falls, 5C to
this site. T;a phota above, (taken by Joal
Michols and provided by E, T, Crowson, AGB&.
shows the lock house in place at the new par

Fext ol the commemorative plaque (shown
above)] is as follows: “Landsford Canal — A vital
link in South Carclina’s Intemal Improvements
Program of tha 1820's, the canal stands as a
rnanumeant e the follewing men who typified the
South Caralina splrt during this first great ara of
public works building:

Lanford Cana_al Park Dedicated

ed and mapped the canal route. Lt Yail's
rggon to General Bamard, March 22, 1828,
states that three possible rmoules were examined
and that it was found that tha portage haubway
was the shorer, slightly less than ten miles,
He proposed a canal 50° wide and §' deep with
ten locks on the Ocoee side of the summit level
and five locks down to the Conmasauga. This
difference inlift was vceasioned when the Ocouee
was found to be 46.6° lower than the Conasauga.
Vail could forsee no difficulty with the excavalion
of the canal, the onby real problem was in ob-
taining a proper water supply for the summit
level. He resobved this by running a line for a
feader five miles up the valley of the Ocoee (o
Round Mountain. Here, the river passed
thmugh a narrow mountain gap and Vail pro-
posed a dam. 134° high! This was the most
vulnerable par of his report. & dam of that height
would have strained the engineenng skills of the
tima. Today however, the Parksville (Ocoee i1
Dam of the TVA, only a little higher than Vai
ﬁmpnsad. stands in tha gap. Thalr work an the
ivasses complated, Vail and Swift went down
tha river into Alabama, there to begin tha first
Federal sumnveys of the Muscle Shoals region,

Aftar the surveys were made public, Federal
Commizsionars wara sant 1o treat with the Chaer-
wkees, The Indian Counal refused to grant any
rights of canal construction or to stop collacting
toll un boals passing through the Nation. It is
nat hard to undarstand this intransigence. Both
MchMair and Hilderbrand had become wealthy
fram the portage trade and both men could
exert considerable influence on Indian affairs.
They did not want to lose a profitable businass,
Just how profitable is evident trom a remark by
McMair to one of the Commissioners, He atated
that in one year, over 12,000 gallens of whiskey
had been taken over the portage! And that was
only one of many products being shipped from

{Concluded on Paga Six)

“Wiliam H. Davie. distinguished general,
lawyer, educator, and statesman, who dreamed
of the canal and doneted the land for it

"Roberl Leckie, engineer and master stone-
mason, who designed the canal and supervisod
its building.

“RAobert Milla, Joel Poinsett, and Abram
Blanding, whowera plannars and builders for the
Soputh Carolina Board of Public Works during
this significant period of the state's growth.

“A DBicantennial Project, erected Movember

18, 1875, by The South Caroling State Society,
Daughters of the American Reavolution.”
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The Welland Canal, connecting Lake Ontario with Lake Erﬁ, is an u.:unim

Lawrence Seaway. (M. Killman, ACS)
{Concluded from Page One)

and attracted millz, industry and lowns 1o its
banks. In 1841 the canal was purchasad from
its private stockholders by the governmont
which made improvements in the canal. Tha
canal (called the Second Welend Canall was
widened, deepencd and straightenad, baing
complatad in 1846. In the process the number
of locks was reduced from 40 to 27, tha woodan
lecks balng replaced by cul stone locks of a
larger capacily, Ships carrying 750 tons of
merchandize (previcusly 165 tons) were now
able 1o pass through the canal system.

These modifications, in their lum, bacamea
radundant. Steam ships hed begun to replace
the old wooden sailing vessels and an 1870
Royal Commizsion determined that 3 of Lhe
tornage on the lakes could not go theaugh the
existing lncks. Conzequently, a Third Welland
Canal was constructed during the 18705 and the
1880s. Part Dalhousla remainad as the northermn
anirance, bul lhe previous meandering courss
was forsaken in favar of a diagonal approach
and a new canal cul 1o cross the escarpment,
The locks were again increased in size and
reduced in number from 27 10 28, and the depth
of the canal was incraasad from 8 to 14°, The
route above the escarpment (south of i) was
straightizned inits route to Part Colborna. At this
paint in time, & distinctive new type of lake vessel
was being developed to take advantage of tha
canal system, The resull was the Great Lakes
“Canaler'’; a bulk carrler that literally was a
salf-prapellad barge.

The presenl or Fourth Welland Canal was
conslructed to an even larger scale and a
hroader sat of dimensions. A new alignmenl was
followed geross the Ontano Lakeshore Plain fo
the escarpmant, forsaking Port Dalhousie and
the Twelve Mile Creck for a new entrance at
Paort Weallar, now following an almosl direct
rorth-south route, These works were initiated in
1813, suspanded during the First World Yer,
and became operational in 1932 The Fourth
Canal includad saven new lift locks and B new

Page Four

part of the 5t

ward lock at Port Colbarna. The latter is 1,380°
ong and, until recently, he largest in the world.
The canal now had a controllad depth of 27°
and tha lock dimensions became the standard
for the entire Seaway. This in effect made the
Walland Canal the firsl link in the St. Lawrenca
Seaway. The entire cost of the first Seaway ink
was borne by the peuple of Canada.

Tha latest event in this inliguing succession
of improvements o moedify and Increase the
capacity ol tha system was the building of a new
canal by-pass betwoon 1866 and 1373, The
grpass speedad up transits by spproximately %

an hour, Ingluded in a 1966 proposal for the
enlargernant of the system was a new alignment
at the replacement of all lift locks at tha escarp-
ment with locks of larger lift and dimensions.
While certain of these works were [nilatad for
a I:.r‘i:LFeﬁnd all Is at a standstill, now awaiting
Federal decision as 1o future canal requiremants
of ship slza, traffic and general ternage demand.
Therefore, since ils incoption, there have haen a
whale seres of operations to re-dig, widen,
deapen and re-ﬂli%ﬂ the canal. The signal im-
portance of such allgnmants is that many of the
earlier features of canal endeavar remain etched
into the landscape. Thay provide wisible, and
oftan highly attraclive reminders, of farmar
canal circumstances. Thay are capable of re-
nawad and consiructive wse i the recreational
pifcumstances today, baoth as historical -
cultural assefs and in terms of passive and
aglive recreational purswits, for both Canadians
and visitors from the Unifed States, the latter of
whom visit nearby Niagara Falls in numbers of
approximataly 15 rmilion arrnuaﬂz. Already over
1 million people annually visit the Lock 3 Park
at 5t, Catharines.

in tarms of engineering and lechnological
gohisvernents, some magnificent straiches of
the Secaond and Third Canal lock sysloms sur-
vive in Si, Calharnnes, Some ol the First Canal
locks have heen buried and perbaps could be
unaarthed ur reconstiucted. Locks are often tha
most exciting of canal structures, but the inlerest
of other engineering featurzs should not be
ignored, For example, the shear task of digging

Seaway Sailing

Faor thoze canal watchers who will be visiing
the many parls of the St Lawrence Ssaway
from Montreal to Walland to Sault St Marie,
there is & new brochure that shows whera all
the obhsarvation platforms are. It is called
Welcome lo the Seaway. Americans may writa:
5t. Lawranca Seaway Development Corpora-
tion, Seaway Circle, Massena, NY 13662
Canadians may write: St. Lawrence Seaway
Authority, Information Office, Transport
Canada Building, Place de \ille, 330 Sparks St.,
Ottawa, Ontaric, K1H 7RZ,

Another very nica brochure, S5all the Seaway
and Save, showing all the deep water ports and
describing the aconomics of the St Lawrence
Seaway, is oblained from: Massena, NY. Al
publications named ars fras.

There i& no cost to take a pleasure boal
through any of the locks al Sault St Marie, The
gost through the Welland Canal for eight locks is
£24.00. The cost for the Locks on the St. Law-
:‘u:rnm River part of the Ssaway Iz 52,00 each
ok,

There are two ways of going through the Iro-
quois Lock at the Wastarn end of The St Law
rence parl ol the Seaway. One, you can go
through the lack in tha normal manner by waiting
for the lock master 10 call you inand make your
passage or if you are a small boat you cen go
through the chute. You say, what is a chute?
Well, in this case it means that ona of tha gates
in the dam s Ifted and you mey go over the dam.
This is nol as bad as it smungs hut for a faw
seconds nra doas run through the dam pretty
fasl, When gw arrive atthis dam, dock your boat
and use tha transiant boater telephone for
instructions. There are two gates, one for down-
stream traffic and one for upstream traffic. Each
gate is marked; black lor downstream and red for
upstreamn. This is a fun trip but ask the lock
mastar for dimensions of the chute; | do not
recommend that a large boat get stuck in thig
gateway!!

{Bev W, Muocnl, Chairman, Navigable Canals
Commities, 61 W, Dooita, Sierca Madre, CA D10,
Canal navigation information welcomed!)

the First Canal, organizing the supplies, attract-
ing the labor forge, and overcoming the diffi-
cullies of terrain, |8 a pioneer saga of graat
FEFCW.

The bridges and lunnels that cross the canal
are also of great intarest. The First, Second and
Third Canals were laken over the Walland Canal
by agqueducts, with sach being a noted featura
J the perod, and with the Second Canal agus-
duct now surviving as a unique and distinctive
rmunicipal swimming pool. Thara is even a
daelighttul curving railway tunnel [now aban-
donad) undar the Third Canal (now abandoned)
mast of 51, Cathannes. Only one vilage existed
ot the line of the canal bofore its incaption,
namely St. Cathanmes. The sheer presence of
the canal, Ite associated racoways, the oppor-
tunities lor lrade and the abundance of power
for mills transformed the small village to an
imporant industrial town. In addition, a recent
report identified & of 15 siles having A high rec-
reational polential in St. Catharines, Of all the
towns now m'r:nQ the present or garlier versions
af the Walland Canal, St Catharnes is the one
which should ba the most proud of its canal
histery and its present-day cultural, historical
and recreational nafional treasures, and the
canal s truly the major formative efement i
its past and prasant cradentials.

(Compilad largely from an artlele by Mooy
killnun in the |1.|':f'air1 Cogrler Frpress and
“The Recreational Potentin] of the Welland
Canal Svstem in the Niagra Peninsula of
Southeen Onbarin by Jolin N, Jacksom, Phoidl
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San Antonio’s
Spanish Aqueduct

The Espada Acequia (a o kya) which still car-
ries water for two milas from the San Antonio
River lo the Mission San Francisco da la Espada,
was constructed hetween 1731 and 1745 and is
the best preserved of its kind In Texas, Take
Loop 13 on the southern outskins of San An-
oo, turn south immediataly wast of the bridge
over tha San Antonio River, and stop al the dam.
The smaller Espada Dam iz on the right, built of
flagstones which over the years have been
cemented together by calcium depasition fram
the water, There is no trail al present along the
acequia, or canal, from the dam. Drive across the
river on the low-water bridge and follow it seuth o
the next raad (Ashiay); tum rght on it ta re-cross
the river and then acequig, then left down
Espada Aoad a few yards to the Espada
Agueduct (UTM 14.552330.3244730, Southton
Taxas T\%' quad). The spanish built so well two
and a hall centuries ago that one can still walk
across the 3-arched stone agueduct, and it stll
carries water — clearly one of the most imparant
early waler engineering structures in Morth
America. All of the acequias around San Antonlo
have been declared a National Historic Civil En-
gineering Landmark by the ASCE, and the
agueduct has been plaged on the National Reg-
istar of Historc Places. Mow what we need is a
map clearly showing where all these acequias
wera and how 1o get to the remaining onos.

- P F poame

Espada Agueduct, San Antonio, Texas.
{Phota by Bill Trout)

The Espada Acequia is just one of the many
canals featured in Water for the Southwes!,
208pp., illustrated and documentad, avallabla at
$5 ppd. fram the American Society of Civil En-
?II'IGEI'E, 345 E. 47th Street, N.Y., NY 10017,

larayou can read about the break in the lmperial
Walley Canal which produced the Salton Sea in
Californla; the 12th Century Hohokam canals
near Phoenix, al Montezuma Castla Mational
Monument (MPS) which have beon prosenved
because they have become lined with caleium
dapasits, and the Hohokam canals al Pueblo
Grande [NPS} which were lined with clay for
watemproofing: the 5.8 mile Gunnison irgation
turire p'EIIDS-E!] in Colorado; the "Big Diteh™ for
hydraulic mining in the gold fiedds of New Mexico
{18688-89), 41 miles long, & milas thraugh salid
rack, which leaked so much that only 178 of the
wler meade it to the far end; tha Hondn Reservair
in Mew Mexico (1904-7) which also leaked so
much that it was never ugad; and the Santa Fe
waterworks earthen dam (1893} which was pud-
dled b?' a hard of 115 goats on a regular
schedule, Mow whal we need is a thorough re-
view of what is known about prehistore and eary
canal engincering lechnigues — an exciting exer-
cisg in prehistorc industrial archasology

Watar for the Southwest i& part of the work of
the Historic Engineering Site Inventory of HAER
and ASCE (History of Engineering Program, Box
4089, Texas Tech University, Lubbock, Taxas
78408} which has initially concentrated on the
Southwes!t but may eventually cover tha entira
LS., and very definitely enter the field of histonc
navigation canals. {(Information from T. Lindsay
Baker, Rasaarch Associate, History of Engineer-
ing Program) (W. E. Trout, [ll, Ph.D.)
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The forest-covarad shores of the Merimack
River in Massachusetts gave rise in the 18th
century to the rafting of Irﬁs downriver to Mew-
buryport for the shipbullding industry and for
shipmeant to ather ports. Howeyver, the rlzawtuckar
Falls and the rapids below made an overland
jpumey necessary, To overcome this obstacle, a
canal was proposed and planned around the
falls. An act was passed on June 27, 1792 Incor-
mﬂng A group of prominent residents inlo “a

poliic and corporale lurever, by the nama
of he Fropristors of Locks and Canals on Mer-
fimack River "

The Pawtuchket Canal was “cut on the sida of
Chelmsford beginning near the ‘Great Landing
Place’ thence running o 'Lily Pond’ from thence
gr ‘Speen's Brook' to Concord River," Four sets

locks were involved — the Guard Locks {at
Broadway), tha Minx Locks (near Joan Fabrics),
the Swamp Locks (just below tha Thomdike
Streat bridae) and the Concord River Locks (at
the rear of Ihe old Rex ar Prascott Mill Property
an East Mamrimack Street). A foolbridge passes
directly over the latter and parmite an excellont
view of tha lock construction.

Francis Folly al Lowell, Massachusetts,
built in 1848 and reconstructed in 1870 was
built to hold back flood waters. Lowerad In
1936, It hald back a 28 foot wall of water,
saving the cily of Lowell. (Phote by Aldan
Gnulc?)

The canal was completed in 1797 and was tha
first in the country. But the npening ceremonios
would today be apress agent's nightmare. As tha
first boat passed through the first lock, the sides
gave way and officials, passengers and spec-
tators found themselves in the waler, Forlu-
nately, no lives were lost and the canal was put
into uza. But even hetore the canal was opened,
another nearby consiruction project, the Mid-
dlagex Canal was sounding the death kneldl for
the fledghng waterway. The Middlesax canal
soon found itsalf in the same position with the
construction of the Boston and Il Railraad.

One of the dramatic points of interest is a dam
knawn as the Francis Gale on Broadway Street.
ILi5 & guard lock consisting of a massive timber
nate 27 feotwide, 25 leet deep and two faat thick,
built in 1848. Jamas B. Francis, then chief en-
gineer of Locks and Canals, built this dam to
prevant recurrance of damage caused by lloods
in 1785, Unforlunately, many of his contem-
pararies did not appreciate the wisdom and
foresight of their local geniuz and his dam was
graated with ecom and derision and was long
regarded as a monumental wasta, During the
many yaars that the gate remained suspended, it
was known as “Francis’ Foly”. Than in March,
1936, the treacherous Merrimack wenl on &
rampage. The massive gate was at last arderad
dropped and together with a sand-bag rain-
forcement, it held back a 28-foat wall of water
and saved the City, Eﬂy Joseph WV, Kopycinskl,
Librarian, Lowell Tachnical Institute.)

Cape Cod Canal Collection

Tha Massachusetts Maritime Academy has
established an historical collection of informa-
ticn and artifacts an tha Cape Cod Canal,
The Academy is al the west end of the Cape
Cod Canal in Burrards Bay, an ideal location.
So far, included are various documents and
publications nbtained from the Mational Archives
and Record Seivice, such a3 "Operation of the
Capa Cod Canal, 1820 "Atlantic Intracoastal
Canals, 1918", "Noles on Ihe Cape Cod Canal,
Dac. 14, 1821" hy Charles Maass, Secretary,
Boston, Cape Cod and Mew York Canal
Company, and numerous reports and corre
spondence from 1907-17. For information
contact Richard D, Poisson. Massachusells
Maritime Academy, Buzzards Bay, Mass.
02532, (Information supplied by Barbara Ann
Halley, Lippencolt Library, Philadelphia.)
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VIRGINIA’S FIRST SCENIC RIVER
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The Unlon Mills Lock, bullt for mula-drawn canal boats in the 1850's, was primarlly of cut
gtone, but incorporated bedrock as well, and part of one wall was of wood. (Drawing by

Bill Trout)

The twenty miles of the Rivanna River in Flu-
vanna County, Virginla - from 104 miles below
Charlottesville tu the mouth on the James River
al Columbia - has besn daclarad Virginia's
flrst Scanic River by the state legislalure,

Mavigation improvements on the Rivanna dale
back (o Thomas Jefforson, whose famous home,
Monticalls, is near Charlottasville. When JeHer-
son completed his education at William and
Mary and returned to Albemars County, he set
afoot plans to make the Rivanna nanvigable. In
1763 he and soma of his friands collected 500
pounds to clear the rver of obstacles and build
small wing dams at shallow riffles. This civic
project won him a seeat in the Yirginia legislatre,
the heginning of his political carear. Bafore he
became president he made a list of his “under-
takings” that had benefited his cnuntr?;, and
making the Hivanna navigable lopped the list,
He was also interested in tha plans to make the
James Aivar navigable, and while in France he
plaged his cariage on a canalboat for awhila and
explorad the Canal du Midi.

In 1806 the Rivanna Mavigation Company was
arganized, and by the 1830's thore was a serles
of some eighteen wonden locks and thirteen
dams for batteausx, powered by poles and Gars,
This navigation system extendad to Charloties-
ville and above, for there were several wooden
Iocks at the mill dams on the Rivanna above
Charlottesville. In the 1850's the navigation
system in Fluvanna was rebuilt for mule-drenn
canal boats, with nine slone locks and two long
canals, the Union Mits Canal at the upper end
and the Rivanna Conmection al the other —
the latter connecting with tha James River and
Kanawha Canai at Golumbia, Therewas another
short canal below the dam at Broken Island,
Tha Scenic River seclion includes all of the best
remaing, including some good sites from the
old batteau navigation, and they have been
written up for the Mational Histoncal Raglster.

By car, the mos| accessible lock is at Palmyra,
just below the U5, Highway 15 bridge near &
mill faundation:; piers of & covered bridge ane
gbove the bridoge, The Oid Stone JJail Museumn
in Palmyra has some material on e navigation
and can furnish additional infermation on re-
quest. Thare are stones from the James River-
Kanawha Canal in the yard and a sat of paddia
wheels fram a sunken canal boat tound on the
Rivanna,

The Union Mills canal is crossod by county
1oute B00. To reach it, take LS. 15 north, tum
left on route 616, and lefl on route B00 to the wost
bank of the river. The towpath can be followed
upstream two miles 1o he unusual Union Mills
lock, and vz mile downstraam to a well-exposed
lift lock. We hope this canal will be protected
from further encroachment by tha nearby hous-
ing deavelopment called Lake Monticolo, We
hope e developors and tha homeownars will
coma to realize whal & great asscl the canal can
be, as a quiet riversida trall, connactad, atter all,
with Jeffarson himself.
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Al the lower end of the navigation, the 41s-
mile-leng Aivanna Connectien Canal 1s crossad
by State routa 6 wast of Columbia, just before
the road crosses the iver, This canal s inprivata
ewnamship at this time, but would make s perfect
trail. park or even a restoration, graatly benafiting
the small canal town of Columbia. The last one-
half mile of the canal near Columbia can be seen
from route §. Further detailz of the canal et
Columbia will as:pcar in a future edition of tha
American Canal Gulde.

Far the convanlance of thaose who wish 1o pul
a boat in the Rivanna, the Virginia Commission
of Inland Game and Fisherlas has boat ramps
al tha route 600 and highweay 15 bridges, and one
on the James River al the mouth of tha Rivanna
on route 690 (at the James Hiver bridge at
Emumbi%}. The minimum canoeing tima from
route GO0 to highway 15 {Crotton o Palmyra,
6%a rmiles) is lwo 1o three hours, and from Righway
15 to raute G20 {Palmyra to Columbia, 15 miles)
is aboul 8% hours.

For a detailed digcussion, with maps and
diagrams. ol Ihe Rivanna navigation remains
sec the essay by Bill Trout at the JA & K Canal
Library in the Reynolds Metals Packagin
Divigion at 11th and Byrd Straats in Richrmond,
ar in the Oid Stone Jail Museum at Palmyra,

The ciizens of Fluvanna County are to be
congratulated for thelr far-sightadness in sup-
pnmnn the Scenic Fiver designation. To con-
gratuluta them and urge consarvation and future

evalopmant, write the Editor, The Dan‘{ Prog-
ress, Chadolesville, Virginia 22801, (Bl Trout
and Minnia Lea McGehee, Box 132, Palmyra,
WA 22983.)

HIWASSEE
CANAL

{Concluded from Page Three)

the uppar Tannasses country. Though it musl
b adrr‘rliued that the manufacture of spirits was
the leading "collage indusiry.” In Easl Tennes-
see, every "rill had its shll”

In this prosperous period, both boatyard
ownars bullt fina homas, each within sight of his
respeclive business. The Hilderbrand place
was a twn story, frame mansion, said fo be the
mezst luxurious inthe Nabon. 1Sl stands, though
in very bad condition In recant years, It has
ll'ﬁn::».en%J been sold and moved a short distance
fram the original site. Tha new owner has
announced plang for & full resto@bon of the
historic building. Those whao would like 1o saa it
(framtha road, itis nolopen o the public). should
enguire at Ocoee (5 miles south of Banton on
LIS, 411} for directions to tha “0Old Portage
House."” It is about twa miles northeast on anun-
numbered road. Traces of the old portage haul-
way remain in a few spots but are hard o find
without a local guide.

The McMair hoeme was a substantial, two
story brick but it suecumbed to the wrackers
soma years ago. Only one relic remaing 1o tell
of the McNairs, & small burial plat, near tha site
af thair home. This is located aboul g hundred

ards west of Bl 411, opposite the villags of

onasavga, Tann. An historical marker stends
on the east side of the road. In this plat ara the
araves of MoMair and his wife. (This is privale
properly, keep gales closed) Set in the low
stone wall that surrounds the little cemetery i
&8 stone tablet with this inscription:

“SACRED - To the memory of David and
Delilah A, McNalr, who daparted this life,
the former on the 15th day of August, 1836,
the latter an the 31st day of Movember,
183B.

Their children, being natives of the Chera-
ke Mation and having to go with their people
to the West, leave this monument not onky
to tell of their ragard for their parants but
to guard their sacred ashes from the un

hatlowed intrusion of the white man.”

A pathetic reminder of the tragic story of the
Charckes Hemovall

The Albemarle and Chesapeaka Canal at Great Bridge, Virginia, showing the mini cruise
linar Mount Hopa, which is now renamed as the Arkansas Explorer which plys tha Arkanzas
River. {Photo by Alexander C. Brown, ACS)
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FORT FRANCES
CANAL

To the uninitinted, the rivars on the Intar-
rational border of Canada and the Uniled States
are @n anigma. & casual map inspaction of the
area betwoen The Lake of the Woods and Lake
Superior near Grand Portage, Minnasata, gives
the Impression that The Lake of lhe Woods
drains eastward and discharges into Lake
Superdor. Close examinalion shows just the
Lpposite o ba true; Ralny Laka, Rainy River and
The Lake of the Woods all drain north into the
Arctic Ocean!

YWhile attempting to Incate vestiges of the
litthe-known Fort Frances Cangl, | was confrontad
with a topagraphy in which everything was ro-
vorsed. The Rainy Fiver betwaen Fort Francaes,
Omtara, and Imemational Falls, Minnesola was
flowing in the wrong direction. However, after
getting orented on the Canadien bank of the
river, the pursuit of a canal prism began in
eamest, but with litlle resulls,

In a ity park, on the banks of the Rairy Hiver,
is & plague placed by The Archaeology and
Histarical Sites Board of Onlano which reads as
followrs:

“Fort Frances Canal 1878, Constructed 1875-
1878 during Alexander Mackenzia'z administra-
tion, as part of a larger project intended (o im-
prove communication with the Wast, the Fort
Frances Canal provided unbroken commuoni-
cation between Rainy Lake and The Lake of the
Wands. In eonjunction with land and water
srelches of the 'Dawson Aoad' between Lake
Shabandowan and The Lake of the Woods, it
provided l.erupururz' connection with complatad
sactions of the C.P.A. [Canadian Paofic Rail-
road], The importance of tha canal diminished
whan tha C.P.R. route was allered 1o follow a
more northerly direction, The nearby watanway
facilitated steamship navigation until 1908, when
Il was incorporated into the adjacent dam and
power development.

A search of he general area of the plagus
showed no evidence of a canal. The open spaces
in the park and in an adjacent cemetery revealad
no traces of a canal prism, A small railroad yard
upstream from Lhe burial grounds could have
cbliterated any canal facility there, The hydro
power plant Beyond could have finishad the |ob.
Judging frormn the rapids in the Rainy River, cangl
locks would have been necessary to ovarcome
the swift waters ancountered at this point. The
Amorican cily avross the rivar from Fort Frances
ig named intarnational Falls. Tho elevation ol
Fainy Lake al Fort Frances is | 108 feat abave
sea lavel: The Lake of the Woods, aboul 80 miles
downslieam is 1080 feat abova saa laval thus
the two lakes have a difference in alevation of
48 feel. Il there were locks in the canal, they
would have to be opposite the rapids el For
Frances,

Fram the wording of the historical plaque. it is
safeto infer that a canal was completed and used
for 30 years, How long the canal wae and how
many locks it contained are myslenes that wil
require additional research to detarmine A map
entitlad “Histarical Canals of Canada' compiled
Ly W. Maftal and L. Friend and preduced by the
Survey and Mat;ping Branch. Ottawa, shows tha
Fort Frances Lock (singular) as being abar-
doned, unfinished. Thus we have contradictony
information abaut this “lock” or “canal’ as the
casg might be,

Submitted by Herh O Hanloo i ATSE 100G Feimplay
St Avrora, Col, Additdonal tefermation o rming
this canal would be welcomed by (he Edilin
Amverican Canaels )
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A recent grant from the Bicentennial Commisgsion of Pennsylvania has spurred great activity
alang the ald Union Canal in the Tulpehocken Creek Valley Park, just west of Reading, Pa.
Operated by the Berks County Parks and Recreation Board, the park runs northwestwardly for
fiva milex along the Union Canal Route from its junction with the Schuylkill River, including the
sile of six locks, One of the requiremants of the State Grant is that a mile of the old Union Canal,
and ane of the best-preserved locks al the west end of the Park, be re-watered and restored
during the year 1976. The abave photo shows Gaorge Wills of Lebanon {left) with Bill Semmel
and Richard Pawling, of the Berks Counly Park and Recreation Board, inspecting Lock
Mumber 47, which is to ba complately restared, mitre-gates and all. Bill Shank, who look the
photo, Is scheduled for a talk on "The Amazing Pennsylvanla Canals' at the park May Sth.
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FRANK B. THOMSON

‘We regret to report the death of Frank
B Thomson, 42, Diroctor of (he Cangl
Museum at Syracuse, MY, Mr. Thamson
was stricken scvoral weeks ago st his
home, while preparing a spasch 1o he
delivered al Syracuse University. A nafive
ol Albany, he had been Diractor of the
Canal Muscum, localed in he Weighlock
Building in Syracuse, since 1962 He was
teacher,  histonan,  fund-reiser,  history
activist and student. His racent inforests
included plans for expansien of the Mu-
geum and its activities, as well as the
rewing cangl park east of Syracuse, and
ceal ohaervanca of the Nation's Bicenton
mal. He was 8 trequent speaker before
civic clubs, sermmars and school gioups,

Old Canal Scene at Lock No. 3 at Mauch
Chunk on the Lehigh Canal an 3 July 1913,
ACS Member Theodore (Ted) Sherman is
on the laft with Mule Lucy and Frank Wells
is on the right with Mule Dan. (Sant by Ted
Sherman. OUther old scenes such as this
are needed to keep American Canals
intaresting. — Ed.)
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The summer schedula for the Monticello Il canal boat operating near Coshocton, Ohio will be
each aftarnoon on the hour, Rales are: Adults §1.55; Students B0¢; pre-schoolers, no chargs.
{Photo above by Bill Shank)

The summar schedule for Lhe 51 Helena |} at Canal Fulton, Ohig, is on the half hour in the
afterncon. Fare: Adults, $1.50; Chlidran, 3-18, 75¢.

LETTERS TO THE EDITOR

A brict note regarding the CHAMBLY . pictured
in AMERICAM CANALS, Moy '7h issue, p. 4.
I did & little digging in Canadian regislers, and
the vessal shown is alimost cerainky CHAMBLY,
bit, 1870 at Sorel, Qua. 154" x 24’ x 8, 647
tons, Cut down 1o barge, 1910

Mow The registerced beam of 4 wassal i@ of it
hull, and does not Include the sewheols and
the overhang of e guards, So this boat would
nutclear the Chambby canal locks either in length
or width. She would, however, pass the largar
St Ourg lock, and her run was probably from
Montreal or othar St Lawrence ports to tha
town of Chambly, which is below tha canal locks,
What lifle background shows in the picture
appears o be the lown of Chambly, (James
Wilson, ACS, 414 Pefton Ave, Slalen lsland,
NY 10310

| recoived a letter from a friand Mr, Warren
Mlen of Pardaaville thal there was & move 1o
raconstruct the otd canal 8t Porage. Wall, | wouldg
like to b counted as one much in favor of its
being repull, becavse as a child | sfaried gufﬂgi
up and down tha canal with a canoe, and
was raised gl Corning Station, we moved there
in 1902, My folks ran the store there from 1902
1 1816, and in 1908 | tendoed the Governor Beng
lpuks, A Mister John Johnson was the real
lock tendar, | was 8 13 year old kid that worked
for him for fiffy canfe & day, and when a boat
Blaw the horn | bad 1o run like a rabhblt a quartar
ol & mile and opan locks and lel beal hrough

Thenin 1814 Byran Fink and | grew cucumbars
and | had a small launch and we hauled the
E}uk1u5 up the river from Governors Bend to the

alnz plokle station hal used to be naot far from
the cangl, and we would lug them, or gel a wheol
barrow and gat thern over 16 Heinz pickla station,
(& o dang, TETT Orpstal Lame, Sy Hranie,
Wi 53580)

Errala for the canal and canal structure isting |
includad with this maiing: Mohegan Canal
should be Mohican Canal. In the tunnel
compilation, Sandy & Beaver Big Tunnal,
last sentence, change t read * . . . sleam
engine and andlass chair were propossd fo
move _, !

Paga Cignt

| louked hiough my books on British Canals
searafimg far tha h'-;,nr?&.g! point regched by an
artificial waterway in Britain, This is 637 feet at
the Standedge Turnal on the derelict Hudders-
fiekd Marrow Canal. The highest point currently
in use must be the summit laval of the Leeds
and Livamaool at Fourndge Tunngl, 497 fest

This leads me (0 wonder what the highest
canal point was on Amedcan canalg, | suppose
it would ba one and or the otbher of the Allegheny
Porlage Railroad. Inasmuch as Lake Erig is
already 572 feel above sea level, | would oxpoct
that we musl have had soma canals higharthan
B3T faet, (Carmal . Tod, SCA, 7908 N, Qwintana
St Arliglon, VA 22205)

This quary was sant to Bill Shank, who roplied
as follows:

“Cunting from my own Amazing Pa. Canaly —
(Alleghany Portage Hailrmaed). Highest point an
the route was at the top of Plane Numbear § on
the Holidaysburg side of Aleghony Mountain -
2334 feet above sea leval, neardy 1400 teel
above tha lavel of the canal basin al Hollidays-
burg and about 1150 feet above tha Jahnstown
Station af tha wast and of the Houle,

"Since sactional canal boals were actually
fowad over the mountain, this means that the
boats themsalves climbed 1o 2334 feet. The
highast waterey section of canal an tha route
would have besn at Johnstown - aboul 1185
faat above sed level,”

While my Uncla, Dr. Lore A, Fogers, was
curator of the Lumbarman's Museum at Patien,
Mainz, he becama much invelved in researching
the histary of & gun boat which was used as a
barge onthe Chesapeake and Ohin Canal before
peing converted inlo & gun boal during the Civil
War. Uncle Lore digd last winter gt :ﬁa ana of
100 years and P'va takan on the responsibibily of
Leing he curator of the Museum

The reason far our rassarch 2 the fact that
Uncle Lore's uncle moved one of these con-
varled gun boals (o the northam Majne lakes and
analn convertad e gun boel into g powercd
boal o haul rafts of logs across the lakas. The
COMVERSION Waz made Dy pulling inoa e
powsred lead mill and side whaels an tha boat
&0 the rafte of logs could be towed. We are much

CLASSIFIED
ADVERTISEMENTS

RBoy Mann Aszodiates, Inu, landscape
| architects and walerfront planners, of 180
Franklin St., Cambridge, Mass, 02139, pro-
vida planning and design services lof restora-
tion of canalsides, fversides, and related
araas for recrealion facilities, open space
nizlwork, and urban revitalization.

Cruise the English Canala this summee in
PHOBOS. Genuine ex-working boat, com-
fortably converted tar family living, Beagson-
abiz terme. Datails from East 'uﬂuhiplegFarm.
Shamiey Greon, near Guildford, Surrey,
England.

AMERICAN CANAL P
AMD TRANSPORTATION CENTER

Summer Spectal & ACS Mambers: Eaolt
$5 (or ower) order will bring you a copy of
England's Waterways Mews; sach 510 order,
a copy of Warerway's World, Offer expires
31 August,

March & Apnl Waierways World, 60 pp,
i $1,00. Back issués (our choine), & for §5,

| Drove Mules - the Chasapaaka & Dhig
Cianal ald favorite by Mule Tender "Hooper
VWolle is now out-of-print. Remaining copies
available « $12 85,

Ha{-y-y Lock, the Chesapeake snd Ohio
Canal Adventure Story by Morris Fradin, |=
now neary out-of-print. Price is 54,25 while
the supply lasts.

Mitchell's Compendiam of Canals and
Rairpads, Reprnt of 1835, Canada and the
L1.5., BS pages. Lasl offer at $1 75

Chasapeake and QOhio Canal Cld Pleture
Alourm with 100 histaric photoz @ §4.95 and
George Washington's Canal al Great Falls
i 52,50 are available and saiing brigkly,

Cnly threo copies of tha now out-ol-pnnt
and becoming rare Marrs Canal - a Phata-
graphic History by Lae are available first
come, first sernved o 15,

Six only York Coin Club Commemarative
Cang! Medals @ $3 sach. Last offer.

YVan Alstyne Map of the Canals and Mavi-
fable Rlvars of the U5, and Canada, {Reprint
of 1905, Excollont referanca. §2.00.

Send for our listing of canal and related
publications and our new lisl ol Eurcpean
Canal Publications.

tAmencen Canal & Transporation Centar,
Box 842, Shephardsiown, WY 25443 Add
A5¢ shipping %3.50 and under, 50 ovar
$3.50.)

- d

interested In bullding sither @ lane modal of the
hoat or meybe even building a full sized reglica
for the musaum.

Can youu giva us any help on the authentiziny of
the gun boat conversion or any furthar history of
the bargos which might tle us in 1o some othar
sopree of information? (Rickard E. Eliott, Box
201, Bridgowater, VA 22812)

Bond any info’ 1 Editor, American Canals,
Aoy 842, Shepherdatowr, WY 26443
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